
STB Received the Contract Summaries contained in this PDF on March 7, 2014.  Shippers desiring to file 
complaint and discovery petitions with the STB must do so on or before March 24, 2014. Eighteen Days are 
allowed for these purposes per 49 CFR, part 1313.10 (1). 

 



From: Nancy Hanson <NHanson@KCSouthern.com> 
To: "'agri.contracts@stb.dot.gov' (agri.contracts@stb.dot.gov)" <agri.contracts@stb.dot.gov> 
Date: 03/07/2014 04:14 PM 
Subject: Railroad Agricultural Contract Summaries with Letter  The Kansas City Southern Railway Company 
 
 
 

Attached are  grain summaries for filing with the STB. Last attached is the letter for the 
summaries.  
   
Please call if you have any questions. Thanks, Nancy  
   
   
Nancy Hanson  
Kansas City Southern Railway  
nhanson@kcsouthern.com  
816.983-1466  

   

This email and any attachments to it may be privileged, confidential and/or otherwise protected 

from disclosure. If you believe you have received this email in error, please contact the sender 

immediately and delete all copies. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not copy this 

message or disclose its contents to anyone. STB 

Letter KSC 49771 48680 K 48692 R.pdf   

mailto:nhanson@kcsouthern.com
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___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                                                                    STB KCS-C-48692 R 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONTRACT 
SUMMARY 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
                   EFFECTIVE: March 1, 2014 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Vice President Marketing 
427 West 12th Street 

Kansas City, M0 64105 
 
  



 

 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                                                                           STB KCS-C-48692 R 
 ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. PARTICIPATING CARRIES:  The Kansas City Southern Railway Company 

427th West 12th Street 
Kansas City, MO 64105 

 
 
 
2. COMMODITY(S):   corn,  sorghum grains, wheat and soybeans 
 
 
 
3. SHIPPER:    Cargill Inc. 
 
 
 
 
4. ORIGIN/DESTINATION(S):  Tariff KCS 4032 

 
 
 
5. DURATION OF CONTRACT:  commencement date of: March 1, 2014 

through February 28, 2015 
Automatic provision: applicable 

 
 
 
6. RAIL CAR DATA:   Does not entail rail car data 
 
 
 
7. BASE RATE:    KCS 4032 Series 

Escalation not applicable 
 
 
 
8. VOLUME:    Not applicable  
 
 
 
9. SPECIAL FEATURES:   Not applicable 
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
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                                                                                                                                                           STB KCS-C-48680 K 
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

through April 30, 2014 
Automatic provision: not applicable 

 
 
 
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
                   EFFECTIVE: March 3, 2014 

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
                                                                                                                                                          STB KCS-C-49771 
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

 
 
 
2. COMMODITY(S):   soybeans (soya beans) 
 
 
 
3. SHIPPER:    Farmers Grain Terminal 
 
 
 
 
4. ORIGIN/DESTINATION(S):  Tariff KCS 4032 

 
 
 
5. DURATION OF CONTRACT:  commencement date of: March 3, 2014 

through March 31, 2014 
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
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